
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 21-AFC-01 

Project Title: Pecho Energy Storage Center 

TN #: 241319 

Document Title: Memo re Hearing Officer Assignment 

Description: N/A 

Filer: Ngoc Tran 

Organization: California Energy Commission 

Submitter Role: Committee  

Submission Date: 1/28/2022 3:47:29 PM 

Docketed Date: 1/28/2022 

 



 

 

 

 
                      State of California  

 State Energy Resources Conservation and  
               Development Commission 
               715 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 
              1-800-822-6228 – www.energy.ca.gov 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
To:  PRESIDING MEMBER KAREN DOUGLAS 

  ASSOCIATE MEMBER ANDREW MCALLISTER 

  ALL PARTIES 

From:  CHAIR HOCHSCHILD 

Date:  January 26, 2022 

Re:  HEARING OFFICER ASSIGNMENT 

PECHO ENERGY STORAGE CENTER 

(Docket No. 21-AFC-01) 

 

Pursuant to Section 1205 of California Energy Commission regulations, I hereby assign 

RALPH LEE and SUSAN COCHRAN as Hearing Officers to assist the assigned 

Committee in conducting proceedings for the proposed PECHO ENERGY STORAGE 

CENTER (DOCKET NO. 21-AFC-01). 

 
APPROVED BY: 

       
DAVID HOCHSCHILD 

Chair 


